



Town Advisory Board (TAB)/ Citizens Advisory Council (CAC) Application

Name of the TAB/CAC Applying for: Sandy Valley

TABs and CACs were created to assist the Board of County Commissioners in an advisory capacity with the decision-making process in the governance of the unincorporated towns and areas of Clark County. There are 8 TABs and 6 CACs that are appointed by the County Commission and 5 TABs that are elected. Each TAB or CAC consists of area residents that serve without compensation for two-year terms and attend regularly scheduled public meetings throughout the year.

Full Name: Brian Alan Kahre Phone Number: 

Email Address: 

Home Address: 675 Moonstone Ave.
Sandy Valley, NV 89019

Mailing Address: 777 E. Quartz Ave. PMB 8008
Sandy Valley, NV 89019

Employer: Clark County School District Occupation: Teacher

Note: This document and accompanying materials become public record once received by Clark County.

• To be eligible to serve, you must be both a qualified elector (eligible to vote) and a resident of the unincorporated town or area encompassed by the TAB or CAC. Before you continue, please indicate if you meet the eligibility requirements: Yes No

• Meeting days, times, and frequency vary from one TAB/CAC to another. The schedules are listed here: https://www.clarkcountynv.gov/government/departments/administrative_services/town_liaison_services/tab_cac_information.php

If appointed, will you be able to attend meetings on a regular basis? Yes No

• Have you attended a Planning Commission or County Commission meeting? Yes No

• Have you attached the REQUIRED resume or letter of interest? Yes No



For the following questions, please feel free to attach additional pages as necessary.

Have you attended a TAB or CAC meeting in Clark County? Yes No

If so, which one and what was your experience?

I have served on the Sandy Valley CAC for the past 4 years. I enjoy having the opportunity to serve our community and Clark County.

Please list any boards or committees that you currently serve on:
Sandy Valley School Organizational Team.

Why are you interested in becoming a member of your TAB or CAC?

I would like the opportunity to continue serving our community.

I verify by my signature below that all statements made on this application, as well as attached information, are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that an electronic signature has the same weight and effect as a handwritten signature. I understand that an incomplete application or any modifications to this application will not be accepted or considered.

Brian Kahre
Brian Kahre (Nov 10, 2022 11:21 PST)

Nov 10, 2022

Signature

Date

You can submit your application and resume/letter of interest by fax to 702-455-3558, by email to AdministrativeServices@ClarkCountyNV.gov or by mail to: Clark County Administrative Services
Attn: Agenda Coordinator
500 S. Grand Central Pkwy, 6th Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89155

Brian A. Kahre

Contact

777 Quartz Ave. PMB #8008
Sandy Valley, NV 89019

Education

2017
Touro University
TESL Certification
(Teaching English as a
Second Language)

2005
Nova Southeastern
University
M.S. Education

2004
University of Nevada, Las
Vegas
B.A. Secondary Education in
Comprehensive Social
Studies

Employment Experience

2007-present
Sandy Valley HS - Teacher,
Comprehensive Social Studies

2005- 2007
Ed W. Clark HS - Teacher,
Comprehensive Social Studies

2004-2005
Ernest Becker MS - Teacher
Comprehensive Social Studies

Experience:

- 2011-present: Sandy Valley HS Athletic Director
 - Duties include: Scheduling of contests; completion of various associated paperwork, including payroll forms; supervision of home games; conflict resolution between coaches and parents
- 2011 - present: Coordinator for the Sandy Valley HS Apex Credit Retrieval Program (regular school year and summer programs)
- 2016-present: Google Controller for Sandy Valley School
- 2007-present: Sandy Valley HS Varsity Boys Basketball Head Coach
- 2017-2018: Member of the Sandy Valley School Organizational Team
- 2018: Sandy Valley HS - Baseball Asst. Coach
- 2008: Sandy Valley HS - Softball Asst. Coach
- 2007-2011: Sandy Valley HS Student Council Advisor
- teaching experience in urban and rural environments, regular and block schedules
- serving on technology committees and assisting the Educational Computer Specialist in troubleshooting computer problems throughout the school
- assisting in and presenting staff development trainings (mostly concerning computer software application – PowerPoint, online video streaming via KLVX/PBS, Apex, Infinite Campus, Google - G Suite for Education)
- use of technology in the classroom (G-Suite applications, Canvas, Microsoft applications, video streaming, and student projects including internet-based research)
- Spanish-speaker at the conversational level
- CPR, AED, & First Aid Certified
- currently serving on the Sandy Valley Citizens Advisory Council of the Clark County Board of Commissioners












TAB-CAC Application

Final Audit Report

2022-11-10

Created:	2022-11-10
By:	ClarkCounty SignAdmin (ccadobesignadmin@clarkcountynv.gov)
Status:	Signed
Transaction ID:	CBJCHBCAABAAQO0gEG6TEQnR3HjA1xCyD8rQR7Gydy8

"TAB-CAC Application" History

-  Web Form created by ClarkCounty SignAdmin (ccadobesignadmin@clarkcountynv.gov)
2022-09-19 - 8:15:51 PM GMT
-  Brian Kahre (bkahre@gmail.com) uploaded the following supporting documents:
 -  Resume2022-11-10 - 7:21:59 PM GMT
-  Web Form filled in by Brian Kahre (bkahre@gmail.com)
2022-11-10 - 7:21:59 PM GMT
-  User email address verification waived
2022-11-10 - 7:22:01 PM GMT
-  Document emailed to AdministrativeServices@ClarkCountyNV.gov for acceptance
2022-11-10 - 7:22:03 PM GMT
-  Email sent to ClarkCounty SignAdmin (ccadobesignadmin@clarkcountynv.gov) bounced and could not be delivered
2022-11-10 - 7:22:14 PM GMT
-  Email viewed by AdministrativeServices@ClarkCountyNV.gov
2022-11-10 - 7:46:10 PM GMT
-  Signer AdministrativeServices@ClarkCountyNV.gov entered name at signing as La Tansa L Stevenson
2022-11-10 - 7:46:30 PM GMT
-  Document accepted by La Tansa L Stevenson (AdministrativeServices@ClarkCountyNV.gov)
Acceptance Date: 2022-11-10 - 7:46:32 PM GMT - Time Source: server
-  Agreement completed.
2022-11-10 - 7:46:32 PM GMT



Powered by
Adobe
Acrobat Sign



675 MOONSTONE AVE X Q

i Property Information



Parcel: 20025401008



Owner Name(s): KAHRE BRIAN & HOLLY

Site Address: 675 MOONSTONE AVE

Jurisdiction: CC Sandy Valley - 89019

Sale Date: 07/2004

Sale Price: \$105,000

Estimated Lot Size: 2.05

Construction Year: 1996

Recorded Doc Number: 20040722

00005151

Aerial Flight Date: 2022-07-06

Z Zoning and Planned Land Use

L Legal Description

O Ownership

F Flood Zone

E Elected Officials

Commissioner: F - Justin Jones (D)

U.S. Senate: Jacky Rosen, Catherine Cortez-Masto

U.S. Congress: 3 - Susie Lee (D)

State Senate: 19 - Pete Goicoechea (R)

State Assembly: 36 - Gregory T. Hafen II (R)

School District: F - Danielle Ford

University Regent: 8 - Cathy McAdoo

Board of Education: 3 - Felicia Ortiz

Minor Civil Division: Goodsprings

Township, CC Sandy Valley